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STATE OF COLORADO   

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
4201 East Arkansas Avenue 
Denver, Colorado 80222 
(303) 757-9632 
FAX (303) 757-9445 
 

DATE: 26 November 2013  

 

TO: David Singer 

 

FROM: F. Nicole Peavey 

 

SUBJECT: Paleontological assessment for Project NHPP 0703-401, I-70 EB Peak Period 

Shoulder Lanes 

 

Project NHPP 0703-401, for added I-70 eastbound Peak Period Shoulder Lanes, located between 

MP 233 and MP 241 on I-70 in Clear Creek County, will not require on-the-ground 

reconnaissance for paleontological resources.   

 

According to the best available geologic map of the area, the proposed project is underlain by 

igneous and/or metamorphic bedrock, rock types whose mode of formation generally precludes 

preservation of organic matter.  Atop that within the immediate project area are primarily 

Holocene alluvial deposits.  These deposits are generally less than 10,000 years old and therefore 

are not generally paleontologically sensitive, although they may be archaeologically sensitive 

and should be evaluated by a qualified archaeologist.  Intermingled late Pleistocene alluvial 

deposits have some paleontological potential, but are not well exposed in the area impacted by 

the project.  Furthermore, I know of no previously recorded fossil localities within the proposed 

project limits.   

 

As a result, paleontological clearance with no attached mitigation stipulations is recommended 

for project NHPP 0703-401.  If paleontological resources are uncovered during project 

construction, I should be notified immediately. 

 

Geologic Map Reference 

 

Kellogg, K.S., R.R. Shroba, B. Bryant, and W.R. Premo.  2008.  Geologic map of the Denver 

West 30' x 60' quadrangle, north-central Colorado.  U.S. Geological Survey Scientific 

Investigations Map SIM-3000, scale 1:100,000. 
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